



NÉSTOR JOSUÉ RAMÍREZ GUERRERO

Software Engineer

Professional license: 13134395

- 📞 (52) 442-138-7390
- 🌐 www.njguerrero.com
- ✉ nestor.jr.guerrero@gmail.com
- 🌐 www.linkedin.com/in/njrg
- 📍 Querétaro, México



Hard skills

📄 Programming languages

PHP	JavaScript
Java	C#
Perl	Python

🌐 Web

HTML	CSS
API Rest	

🗄 Databases

MySQL	Oracle
SQL Server	SQL Lite
PostgreSQL	

📦 Libraries / Frameworks

Laravel	Spring Boot
Bootstrap	JQuery
Oracle Apex	.NET
Angular	NodeJS

✂ Other

MVC	OOP
Microservices	Computer maint.

Aptitudes

Customer service	Communication
Flexibility	Honesty
Integrity	Respect
Proactivity	Resilience
Problem solving	Emotional intelligence
Responsibility	Team-work

Languages

🇪🇸 Spanish / English

Profile

I'm a full-stack web developer with **10 years of experience**. I have great passion for programming and enjoy the particular challenges of each project or development I work on. I'm looking for a job opportunity that allows me to continue my professional growth applying and developing my skills.

Professional experience

🏢 Instituto Electoral del Estado de Querétaro August 2023 - Present Auxiliar Developer E

My main contribution was updating and developing modules for the system which managed the activities of the **Local Electoral Process 2023-2024**. The achieved goal was to facilitate the system usability specially in the polling day and the compute processing, as a result, the support requests diminished by 70% compared with the previous electoral process.

Applied technology: HTML • CSS • JavaScript • PHP • Perl • MySQL • PostgreSQL

🏢 Tecnologías EOS April 2015 – February 2023 Web Software Engineer Analyst

I was in charge of the proprietary systems that managed multiple internal processes. Those systems allowed the company to obtain the **ISO 9001:2002** certification reducing the audits time by 50%.

I also collaborated with a project of electrical meter management for the **Comisión Federal de Electricidad**.

Applied technology: Java • Spring Boot • PHP • Laravel • HTML • CSS • Bootstrap • JavaScript • Oracle • MySQL • C# • .NET • SQLite • SQL Server • Angular • Node JS

🏢 Kudos Mercadotecnia Jne 2014 - July 2015 Web developer (Freelance)

I develop web pages with the Wordpress platform following our clients requirements. If any plugin didn't 100% fulfill our client's needs I made Javascript and/or CSS modifications so the expectations were met.

Applied technology: HTML • CSS • JavaScript • PHP • WordPress • cPanel

Education

🎓 Universidad Autónoma de Querétaro

Bachelor: Software Engineering

Diploma course: JAVA Servlets

Diploma course: Web applications development

📚 Courses and training

Course: Microservices with Spring Boot and Spring Cloud Netflix Eureka (Udemy)

Course: Agile work methodologies (UNAM)